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ADVISORY MEMO 
 

 

TO:  ALL BUILDING OFFICIALS IN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
 

FROM: Jaime D. Gascon, Director 
  Board and Code Administration Division 
 
DATE:  April 28, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Fi-Foil Listing Universal/IAPMO – ES No. 0291 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
This is to inform you of the removal of Fi-Foil’s Universal/IAPMO-ES listing No. 0291 as of April 9, 
2020 for the following products: 
 

1. FSK Shield 
2. M-Shield 
3. RBI Shield 
4. Silver Shield Radiant Barrier 
5. VR Plus Shield 
6. AA2 Vapor Shield 

 
The removal was due to the listed products not fully matching the conditions tested.      
 
Our office has notified Fi-Foil’s listing agency of the continued sale and advertisement of the products 
as still being listed by their agency.  We have also informed Fi-Foil that these products cannot be 
used in Miami-Dade County unless a new listing or testing for the product is obtained. 
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Eddie Fernandez at 786-315-
2556. 
 
Thank you for your attention on this matter. 
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